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Printed by Hong Wang 9/27/99 3:08pm 

......, ......... 

From: JHOHMAN @ SMTP (John Hohman) {jhohman@mindspring.com} 
To: Chip Orange 
Subject: fwd: Correction 

===NOTE===============9/27/99==5:33pm============= =========== =========== 

Return-Path: <jhohman@mindspring.com> 

Received: from smtp6.mindspring.com (207.69.200.74) 


by mail.psc.state.fl.us (Connect2-SMTP 4.30A.1000128) 

for <corange@psc.state.fl.us>; Mon, 27 Sep 1999 14:37:57 -0400 


Received: from oemcomputer (pool-209-138-52-130.tmpa.grid.net (209.138.52.130]) 
by smtp6.mindspring.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) with SMTP id OAA18743 
for <corange@psc.state.fl.us>; Mon, 27 Sep 1999 14:37:54 -0400 (EDT) 

Message-ID: <000701bf092f$eb3e3a20$82348ad1@oemcomputer> 

From: "John Hohman" <jhohman@mindspring.com> 

To: <corange@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: Correction 

Date: Mon, 27 Sep 1999 14:33:16 -0700 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 


boundary="----= NextPart 000 0004 01BF08F5.3CADDC20" 
X-Priority: 3 - - - ­
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal 
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.72.3110.1 
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.72.3110.3 

Chip, ~ ~ 
Re: Docke~ -144~M ast name is mispelled under doucument filing 11506-99 

Should read:HOBman. 


Thanks, 


John Hohman 


------------ -- [ Content type: text/html ]- ---------------- ­
<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-llw3CIIDTD W3 HTMLIIEN"> 

<HTML> 

<HEAD> 


<META content=text/htmlicharset=iso-8859-1 http-equiv=Content-Type> 

<META content='''MSHTML 4.72.3110.7'" name=GENERATOR> 

</HEAD> 
<BODY bgColor=#ffffff> 

<DIV><FONT color=#OOOOOO size=2>Chip,</FONT></DIV> 

<DIV><FONT color=#OOOOOO size=2>Re: Docket 99-1442 My last name is mispelled 

under doucument filing 11506-99 Should read Hohman.</FONT></DIV> 

<DIV><FONT color=#OOOOOO size=2></FONT>&nbsPi</DIV> 

<DIV><FONT color=#OOOOOO size=2>Thanks, </FONT></DIV> 

<DIV><FONT color=#OOOOOO size=2></FONT>&nbsPi</DIV> 

<DIV><FONT color=#OOOOOO size=2>John Hohman</FONT></DIV></BODY></HTML> 


Fwd=by:=Chip=Orange===9/27/99==2:51pm======================================= 

Fwd to: JHOHMAN @ SMTP (John Hohman) {jhohman@mindspring.com} 

CC: Hong Wang, Kay Flynn, Linda Williams 

I am forwarding your information on to our records and reporting division for 
further processing. In future, you may contact them directly at (S50) 413-6770. 

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====9/27/99==2:56pm======================================= 
Fwd to: Chip Orange 
CC: Hong Wang, Linda Williams, Matilda Sanders 

I corrected the entry in CMS. We'll be sure it's spelled correctly when the 
parties list is established. (Matilda, please be sure acknowledgment letter is 
correct.) Kay 
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STATE OF FLORIDA ~ 

DIVISION OF REcORDS & REpORTING 

BLANCA! S. BAYO 
Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 

DIRECTOR1. TERRY DEASON 
(850) 413-6770SUSAN F. CLARK 

JULIA L. JOHNSON 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

tlublit 6trbitt ([ommi~sion 

September 28, 1999 

John Hohman 
Source One Communications, Inc. 
2320-8 North Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303 

Re: Docket No. 991442-TX 

Dear Mr. Hohman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative 
local exchange telecommunications service by Source One Communications, Inc., which 
was filed with this office on September 23, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078 
or FAX (850) 413-6079. 

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires 
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, 
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you 
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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